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MEMO 
 

To: Vendors and Licensees 
From: Liquor Contact Centre 
Date:  January 15, 2024 
RE: Reprice Order Button – CSS SHOPPING CART 
 

Reprice Order Button – CSS SHOPPING CART 
As part of MBLL’s ongoing efforts to share tips on using CSS more efficiently please see today’s tip below 
regarding the Reprice Order Button in CSS. 

 

BDL has recently adjusted its minimum order threshold to 70 dozen cases, allowing for the waiver of the 
$75 Delivery Fee. Similarly, other distributors such as WETT SALES and FORT GARRY BREWING have 
implemented comparable minimum order requirements. 

 

As you continue to place orders through CSS, it is crucial to pay attention to the Order Qty and 
Distributor fields, denoting the number of cases requested and the specific distributor, respectively, to 
fulfill the minimum requirements. 

 

 
 

CSS provides a helpful tool on the Shopping Cart screen, indicating whether you have met the minimum 
requirements for each distributor. The REPRICE ORDER button will detail any additional fees, including 
delivery fees, that will be applied to your current order. If the delivery fee is present, this provides an 
opportunity to adjust your order to meet the minimum requirement and consequently waive the 
delivery fee. (See Below) 
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Once all items have been entered, selecting the REPRICE ORDER button will display any applicable 
pricing changes including delivery fees: 

 

 
 

For any inquiries or concerns regarding this helpful tool , please feel free to contact our Liquor Contact 
Centre at (204) 474‐5500 or liquorcontactcentre@mbll.ca.  
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